

# CEILI CORNELISON

## Senior Developer

📞 573-239-8392   @ ceili@ceilicornelison.com   🔗 linkedin.com/in/cornelisonc   📍 Columbia, MO

### SUMMARY

10+ years of experience as an Application Developer, versed in interpreting technical requirements and specifications to provide quality, high-performing deliverables. I bring a collaborative nature and proven history of resourceful problem-solving in the face of complex and detailed technical challenges. I am currently searching for opportunities to reinvest my professional expertise into the Columbia, MO community.

### EDUCATION

#### B.A. Computer Science

University of Missouri - Columbia   📅 2009 - 2014   📍 Columbia, MO

### EXPERIENCE

#### Senior Developer

Elevato   📅 01/2013 - Present   📍 Columbia, MO

Formerly Delta Systems Group

- Currently employed as a Senior Developer at Elevato, a digital agency focused on advanced engineering for customers' web-facing concerns
- I work with our project management team as well as directly with clients to provide custom solutions to technically complex challenges
- I am directly responsible for ongoing projects with millions of lines of code, six figure budgets, hundreds of billable hours, and dozens of successful launches
- I led the company-wide transition from SVN to Git as a version control system, which included transferring all repositories, conducting training sessions, and implementing workflow standards

#### Intern

CARFAX   📅 05/2012 - 08/2012   📍 Columbia, MO

Columbia-founded, comprehensive vehicle history database corporation

- Gained experience with X-Programming practices while working in one of the largest Agile enterprises in the world
- Consistently delivered efficient, performant, and sustainable code; my primary responsibilities involved the development of a system both required by a newly-introduced law and forecast to increase company revenue by as much as 15 percent

#### Freelance Consultant






Independent   📅 2011 - Present   📍 Location

As an independent freelance developer, I am passionately involved with many small businesses in central Missouri. My clients include local retailers, attorneys, ecommerce-based businesses, non-profits, scientists, artists and musicians seeking to start or grow their web presence. I have worked independently across a wide variety of technologies to improve online visibility, enable customer communication, eliminate inefficiency, and provide the technical backbone on which businesses are run.

### SKILLS

[PHP](#)   [HTML/CSS](#)   [Python](#)  
[Javascript](#)   [jQuery](#)   [JSON](#)   [XML](#)  
[WordPress](#)   [Laravel](#)   [Git](#)   [VCS](#)  
[SQL](#)   [Web Content Accessibility](#)  
[Network Security](#)   [Web Security](#)  
[Quality Assurance](#)   [TDD/Agile](#)  
[API Integration](#)   [Linux](#)   [SQLite](#)  
[Automation](#)   [Bash/Shell](#)   [Scripting](#)  
[MySQL](#)   [X-Code](#)   [Strategic Planning](#)

### STRENGTHS

-  **Standards Champion**  
Passionate about automation, efficiency, workloads, and task management. If it's worth doing twice, it's worth scripting.
-  **Neat & Tidy**  
Code standards, white space, and formatting are king when building and maintaining intricate systems.
-  **Security First**  
Experience with PCI compliance, HIPAA compliance, security patches & vulnerability assessments.
-  **Innovative Solutions**  
Continuous improvement and iterative design to effectively balance across industry best practices, technological advancement, and preexisting frameworks.
-  **Communicative**  
Well-liked and respected amongst my peers, colleagues, vendors, and clients. Effective at liaising between technical and non-technical stakeholders.